CAO 2014-040

To:  Edward Hudak; Cynthia Birdsill
From: Craig E. Leen, City Attomey for the City of Coral Gables fL
RE:  Legal Opinion Regarding Special Event Notify Managers Office

Date: October 3, 2014

Yes, by Code, they need only notify the City Manager's office as it is a political demonstration. It
is only if a street or sidewalk needs to be closed (or they are requesting relief under the noise
ordinance or something similar) that a request/permit would be reviewed. The City may impose
reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions on the demonstration, and may ensure that a right-
of-way is not obstructed. If they are requesting a permit, please let me know, as I can advise on
First Amendment compliance (we also use Abby Corbett from Stearns Weaver on First
Amendment matters if the issue becomes complex or disputed).



Parramore, Carol

‘rom: Leen, Craig

sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Osle, Zilma; Parramore, Carol

Subject: FW: Special Event Permit Application for a demonstration Rally

Please place in opinion folder.

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
City, County and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Phone: {(305) 460-5218

Fax: (305) 460-5264

Email: cleen@coralgables.com

From: Leen, Craig

Sent: Friday, October (03, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Hudak, Edward; Birdsill, Cynthia

Cc: Olazabal, Carmen; Couceyro, Fred; Abby Corbett

Subject: RE: Special Event Permit Application for a demonstration Rally

ies, by Code, they need only notify the City Manager's office as it is a political demonstration. It is only if a street or
sidewalk needs to be closed {or they are requesting relief under the noise ordinance or something similar) that a
request/permit would be reviewed. The City may impose reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions on the
demonstration, and may ensure that a right-of-way is not obstructed. if they are requesting a permit, please let me
know, as | can advise on First Amendment compliance (we also use Abby Corbett from Stearns Weaver on First
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

Phone: (305) 460-5218

Fax: (305) 460-5264

Email: cleen@coralgables.com

From: Hudak, Edward

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 3:42 PM

To: Birdsill, Cynthia

Cc: Olazabal, Carmen; Leen, Craig; Couceyro, Fred

Subject: RE: Special Event Permit Application for a demonstration Rally

Jk Vil keep you posted



Eduward §. Faudak &

Interim Chief of Police
Toral Gables Police Dept.
05-460-5418

From: Birdsill, Cynthia

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 3:41 PM

To: Hudak, Edward

Cc: Olazabal, Carmen; Leen, Craig

Subject: Re; Special Event Permit Application for a demonstration Rally

Yes please.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2014, at 3:32 PM, Hudak, Edward <ehudak(@coralgables.com> wrotc:

I'm not sure if we want to allow this. | would like to contact the requester and advise them of how they
can exercise their first amendment rights and still have a presence. If they keep moving there is no need
for a permit. Only if they are using loud speakers and thing’s that would impede traffic or pedestrian’s.
Let me know if you want me to contact them.

Eduward §. Hudak &

interim Chief of Police
Coral Gables Police Dept.
305-460-5418

From: Birdsill, Cynthia

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 11:50 AM

To: Hudak, Edward

Cc: Olazabal, Carmen

Subject: Fwd: Special Event Permit Application for a demontration Rally

Ed, please review this. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Couceyro, Fred" <fcouceyro@coralgables.com>

To: "Birdsill, Cynthia" <cbirdsillicicoralgables.com=
Ce: "Olazabal, Carmen" <colazabal@icoralgables.com=>
Subject: FW: Special Event Permit Application for a demontration Rally

Hello Cindy,

We received this application for a demonstration last night. We discussed this at the
special Event meeting. This is a political demonstration and thus does not fall within the
purview of special events. The proper procedure for this has been for this request to go
through the City Manager's office and then discussed with the Police Department and
then they can determine the safe area if any for this demonstration to
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occur. Unfortunately, they sent us this last night at 9 pm, and the demonstration is
scheduled for Monday.

Fred Couceyro, CPRP
Parks and Recreation Director

City of Coral Gables Parks and Recreation Division
405 University Drive, Coral Gables, FL. 33134

T: 305.460.5604 - F: 305.460.5639

http./iwww. gablesrecreation.com

It Starts in Parks

@ Coral Gables is proud to be a 2009, 2010 and 2011 Playful City USA Community.
City of Coral Gahbles Parks & Recreation Department Mission Statement:

To enhance the quality of life for residents and guests of all ages through recreational
opportunities and facilities that create memorable life experiences.

From: Gavarrete, Norma

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 9:47 PM

To: Hudak, Edward; Couceyro, Fred

Cc: Couceyro, Fred; Segovia, Jodi

Subject: Fwd: Special Event Permit Application for a demontration Rally

Hello, please see below and attachment.
Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vidal" <vidal2lorenzo{)comcast.net>

To: "Gavarrete, Norma" <ngavarrete(@dcoralgables.com>

Ce: "CEO IVAC (ERNESTO ACKERMAN)" <ceold@ivac.org>
Subject: Special Event Permit Application for a demontration
Rally

Dear Norma-Milena Gavarrete,

Please find attached; a permit application for a
demonstration rally, planned to take effect this coming Oct. 06,
2014 in front of the offices of Becker & Poliakoff. Location :
Alhambra Towers. 121 Alhambra Plaza, 10th Floor Coral Gables,
Florida.

The purpose of the demonstration is to protest against
Senator Mary Landrieu (D-LA)for blocking bill #S.2142 that
issues sanctions to officials of the Venezuelan government
involved in violations of human rights. Senator Landrieu comes to
a fundraising event organized by the offices of Becker & Poliakoff.

Sincerely yours,



Vidal Lorenzo. Cell:786-447-5050
email:vidal2lorenzo(w/comeast.net
IVAC-Miami Coordinator

Independent Venezuelan American Citizens
A non-profit organization.



